Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:08 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: Case No. 15819 - Request to Continue

All: Cimarex Energy Co. would like to request that Case No. 15819 be continued to the September 28" docket. Please
let me know if there are issues related to the continuation of this case.

Thank you,
Jennifer
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